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Diamond Williams 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 041 1 PGA Filing.pdf 

Wednesday, May 25,201 1 11:04 AM 

FCG April 201 1 PGA filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: D 3  

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is electronic of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month o f  April 2011. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aalresources.com 

b& Go Green! Please do not  print this e-mail tinless it IS absoiutely necessary 

5/25/2011 



Florida City Gas Hialeah, FL 33013 

May 23,2011 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No, 100003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of 
April 201 1. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 25" St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 

crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 



I 
FOR THE PERIOD. . JANUARy20~1 TI!RCUGH DEcesER 1011 

urdrarr Adj. (OPTIONAL) 

17 SWlNGSEWlCE Cammodlty ( Lmo 16 A 1  wpport M )  
18 COYMODIN (Omer) comrnoaw (Lira24 A1 suppMtdeta0 
19 DEMAND sling D*erminanb OnW (Una 25tLine31 A-1 wp(M &il) 
20 OTHER hdi (Line40 A1 urppondebn) 

21 COMMODITY (Piplna) 
22 D E W D  

ES (17+18+20H21+2J) 

I --, .. 
37 TOTUCOST (llR4) 
38 NETUNBILED (WE4 
39 COMPANY USE ( 1 3 ~  
40 TOTMTHERM SALES (11m) 
41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF OAS (40+4l) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
44 PG4 FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 
15 PGAFACTORROUNMDTONVIREST.Wl 

l,pS,gu1 2.255.271 ?.028.331 45.51 6,280.855 10.083.854 3.802.899 37.71 
653,028 697,299 44.271 6.35 3.801.057 3.402.457 (398.6W) (11.72) 
168,8.093 40.005 (12B.OW) (32Q.18) 3W.576 166,026 (138,550) (aJ.45) 

(1.218) 

1,011,611 

f .Ft"X-CiHrliSSiOH CLERK 



10 S a r d  pm LImbl P m e  Mi. (OPTIONAL1 
11 TOTAL CcXl(1+2+3+4+5+gtlOX7+8t9) 
12 NETUNBILLED 
13 COMPAmUSE(LM4O-PWll) 

24 TOTAL WRCHISES (17+18+2~21*23) 
25 NETUNBILLED 
26 COMP#hYUSE(Lne40-P~111 

(5247) (4.251) 81.21 

0.40321 0.4289 0.m11 5.42 0.42815 0 . W  O.O19(a 4.45 
0.05Sp om2m ~0.a.W) (0.85) 0.w978 0 . m 3  0.- 5.77 
4.189u 0.8505) (3251151) (3M.M) 0.mw 095826 0.86118 68.91 

068234 

n c- 

0.65Ya 

0 . m  
n C C r n  I 

(0.W7U) 

0.66588 
nmr.7 

(1.14) 

1m.m 
r"" ".-" ".-,, <.- 

(0.W151) (0.W1511 (O.Wl51) (a.Wl51) 

1.a)5m 1.m5m - 1.mm l.m 
0.m19 o.Ms99 o.OuB0 6.74 0.62% 085698 0 . M  5.07 
0.606 0.m O M 4  6.77 0.624 R W  0.053 5.02 

O M 4  0.64874 1W.W 0,82052 0 . m  0.03317 5.07 



)UPANY PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT PAGE 3 OF 11 
.ORIOA CITY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEDULE A-+ s u m n t a  DETA~L 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY m11 THROUOH DECEMBER zo11 

(Line2+3 Pwp10) 
(Tmp.PwtM:orlSysl  ~ , C o . U ~ ] ( L i n e 3 8 + L n e 4 0 . P p . l l l  
FGT Supplier Rafund (Linen, PwelO) 

0.W 

0,W 

27 Less Rehnquished off S%tem 
28 omer - FGTFuelSurdlame 
29 Demand - NO Nolice 

(tine 17.19 pase I O )  
(Una 16 Page I O )  

(Linazz, pdge lo) 



OYPANY: CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 
LoRlDA ClTy GAS 

FOR THE PERIOD: 

1 PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-1 Fb: d w  Iine4r6) 1.397.033 1.813.BM) 

3 TOTAL 2.OM.Cgl 2.722.867 
4 FUELREMNUES ( M A - I  Fkdomline 14) 2.191.673 2.721.571 

5 TRUEUP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 47.690 47.690 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 2,239.363 2.769.261 

2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-1 FIX down line 1+2+3+5) 653,028 909.059 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 

(LINE4(+or-)LM5) 

(LINE 6 -LINE 3) 

BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND INTEREST 

(REMRSE OF LINE 5) 

7 TRUE-bP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 189.302 46.394 

8 INEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 15 (10 
9 
10 TRUEUP COCLECTEO OR (REFUNDED) 

10s ADJUSTMENTS 
10b OSS x)% Margin Sbnng 
11 TOTAL ESTlMATEDlACTUALTRUE-UP I 797,:93 I (477, 

ECEMBER talt 

416.775 
256.031 
672.806 
529.898 

~ 

529.898 

(142.908) 

(25) 
(1,132.143) 

- 

(1 P5.076) 

22.98% 6,585,531 
28.16% 3.801.057 
24.71% 10,%6,SeS 
19.47% 10,871,284 

0.00% i4a.no 
19.13% 11,020.W 

-308.03% 633,416 

250.00% 369 
237.71% 312.428 

O.W% (148,720 

- - 
266.99% 797.493 

(REVISED 6108194) 
PAGE 4 OF 11 

DIFFERENCE TE 

7.973.108 1287.577 
3.558.330 (242.727) 

11531,438 1,144,850 
11,526,193 654,909 

143,475 I (489,941)l 

- 
(477.583) (1275.076) 

17.40% 
8.82% 
9.93% 
5.68% 

0.00% 
5.61% 

-361.48% 

219.42% 
166.19% 

0.00% 

- - 
266.99% 

* If line 5 isa  refund add lo line 4 
If line 5 is a mllech ( )  subtract horn line 4 

13 ENDING TRUEUP BEFORE 
INTEREST (12 + lob  + 7-5) 

14 TOTAL(12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
17 INTERESTRATE-FIRST 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
18 TOTAL(16+17) 
19 AVERAGE(509(OF18) 
20 MOFCMLY AVERAGE (19/12 Monlhs) 



TRAYSWRTAl?OR PURCHASES SCHEDULE A 4  

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 
D M P W .  FLORIDACITYGAS 

- 
E 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
M 

~ ~ ~ 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JAYUARY20lt Thmuph 

3,219230 

1 

1.346.025.80 

DECENBER 2011 
(REVISED WsrS3) 
PAGE S OF t1 

7 
PER mERy 

TOTU CENTS 

18.38 
41.81 

61.17 



COMPANY FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8/19/93) 
PAGE 6 OF 11 FOR THE PERIOD O F  01/01/11 mmugh 12/31/11 

NOTE. Volumes and prices are estimate. C i i  gale prices do n d  include FGT transportation charges. 





CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION X H E D U A - 6  1 
FLORIDA CITY GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PWlOD OF: J*NUARyWl through DECEMBER mll 

FORTHEPWIWJANIJARYM11 THROUGH DEI 

THERMSPURCHASED 
CCF P U R C W E D  

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a OELNERY PRESSURE OF OAS SOU] pria 

b. DEUMRY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psia 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) p i a  

3 BILLING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE MRRECnON FACTOR 

15.2% 

14.73 

1.ow 

1 . o m  

- 
@t 
m - 

1.0180 

15.m 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0530 

(RMSED M9f93) 
PAGE 8 OF 11 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

7 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gas invoices forthe month of 04111 

THERMS RATE AMOUNT FGT FTS - Contract SO34 MCF 
1 Commodity costs 
2 Contract #5034 
3 Contract#3608.5338.5364 5381 FTS 2 

FTS 1 3,219,230 0 00000 0 00 
0 0 00000 0 00 

n/a n/a 

Page 9 of 11 

Checked 

3A 
4 

I 
IMEMO: FDT Fixed chargee paid on 10th of month I 

Back to Back / No Notice 
3,219,230 0.00 ( ) TotalFlrm: 

5 
6 
7 
8 

Merriit Sq 0 I !: I To,, FTS-I demand " 6,201,600 

FTS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 4,418,100 
Capacity release 
System supply Treasure Coast 359,700 
Svstem SUPP~Y Brevard 1,423,800 

, ,  
12 FTS-2 Demand -System supply Miami 
13 FTS-2 Demand -Capacity release Il4 I 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

15 ~ o t a l  FTS-2 demand 
116 I 

FGT Storage Demand 

Total fixed charges 

OTHER SUPPLIERS 

Sequent Energy Management 
Bay Gas Storage - lnjectlon 

4,567,500 
0 

4,667,600 

10,769,100 

THERMS 
3,219,230 

0 

1;; 1 Total costs: 3,219,230 

0.04694 

0.04694 
0.04694 
0.04694 

- 

0.07185 - 

207,385.59 ( ) 

16,884.34 ( ) 
66.633 17 ( ) 

000 ( I 
291,103.10 

328,174.88 ( 1 
0.00 

0 
619,277.98 

AMOUNT 
1,346,026.80 ( ] 

0.00 ( ) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
( 1  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,346,026.80 



4 3 1  I I I I I I I I 
4 4 1  I I 
45 1 I 
46 I I I 

I I I I I I 
~" I 1 



I I I I I I I I 



31 
31 
31 

31 
31 
31 

$3.7703 FGT 21 115,227 

3 $5.1M FGTz2 
$5.3500 m7.3 

211,327 

mrchmed Fbrida GasTransmission Cwnpany FGT 
d m e d  Florida tas Transmission canpany FGT 
d m e d  GasTransnksm CMlpany FGT 

$3.8532 FGr 21 1w.110 
$3.&176 mu 7.961 
$3.8279 s 

133,902 

swing $ 385,743.15 
M n g o  30,m1.11 
swing 98877.28 

$ 515,25l.53 B l ( 2 )  
s 

Total Commodity P u d w e s  345.229 

d m e d  F!cG&GarTrammisanCompany FGT 
mschmed flaida Gas Trammission Company FGT 
m s c h d  flaida GasTraw&sbn Company FGT 

1 
1 
1 

31 
31 
31 

$3.7650 FGT z1 4.139 BaVGas $ 15,583.34 
Bay* 0 
-Gas $ 9.055.03 

s 24,63636 B l ( 9 )  

5,919 59.19 B l ( 4 )  31 

31 11,358 
17.277 

&med rmkla Gas Transminian Crmpany 
d m e d  Fkrida Gas Trammision canplny 

FGT 
FGT 

1 
1 

31 
31 

$0.0443 -1 
u).m m 2  

Ba*d $ 9.063.78 

d m e d  F W  Gas Transmisbm Company 
mschmed Fbrida tas Tranrrnissim Company 

FGT 
FGT 

1 
1 

31 
31 

123,680 

12!3,€.89 
_(__ 

Swing $ 5,744.02 
SMng $ 

$ 5,744.02 B l ( 2 )  

1 
1 

31 
31 

6,039 BayGarInJ $ 168.25 
L B a y G a s 4  $ 

6,009 $ 166.25 Bl(5) 

l lpW BayGasWd $ 487.24 1 
1 

31 
31 

mschmed W d a  Gas Tramnissim Company 

mschmed Ronda Gas TtansmissiMl Company 

FGT 

FGT 

1 31 

$3.9420 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 B  
r3 " r. L. r: 

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

m 
P.O. Box 31 01 7 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

B2 
OLOL22 00b4807L 0003b'lbBb 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 

933 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

NUI CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON' 

PLEASE WR TE U3JR ACCOAT hJMBCR Oh TtiE kHOhT OF YOLR CrlECX On MONEY OHUtH A N 3  RET.Rh TrlE .PPER POnTlOh 
OF TUIS INVOICE WlTn YOLH PAYMENT MESSAQES WR n E h  ON I n k  -PPEF( PORT Oh MAY BE OVER-OOXED FOR ihFORMATlOh 
PLEASE CONTACT US AT Oh€ OFIrlE COhVFhlkNl hUMBERS L STEO Oh TnE BACK T+Al\XYOd 

POST OFFICE BOX 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

x m  
X I  

* * I  

PLEASE RETAINTHIS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS. 

SERViCE 10 NE 125TH ST 
ADDRESS NORTH MIAMI FL 33161-450 

TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1 . 5 X ,  
BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. 

* X X X * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES * * Y * * * 

11 

* x  * *  
* * *  

MAR 1 1  115.7 
MAR 10 157.7 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

NUMBER STATEMENT 
OF DAYS DATE 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

04/01/11 31 04/01/11 

X X X * * X * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * * * * * * * 
METER METER READS ----- FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 
ZSM08935 58751 55287 3464 1.0350 1.00000 3585.2 

TOTAL THERMS = 3585.2 

X * X I * * X THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * * * x * * 

I 04/30/11 I 

0.15634 
0.81902 

150.00 
560.51 
2936.35 

4048.77 
4048.77- 

3646.86 

0.00 
3646.86 

3646.86 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.peoplesgas.com 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 
w==s) 



PLEPSE REMIT PAYMENTTO: CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 B  
w,-c,F=, =Ti G*E. 

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -3017 

p 6 4 8 0 9 7  04/22/11 1 2 , 7 7 6 . 9  1 ___ ~ 

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

DL0122 00b48097 000277b74 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROBINSON 
933 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

PLEASE WR TE K L R  ACCOUNT hUMBEROhTdE FAOhT OFYOrR CHECK OH MONkY ORDER AND RETAN THE JPPER PORTlOh 

PLEASE CONTACT A AT OhE OF TnE CONVEN ENT hLMBERS .ISIED ON TnE BACK TrlANd VVDr 
ob inis i h v o ~ ~  WITH mm PAYMENT MESSAGES WR TTEN ON THE "PPEH WRI ON MAY YE OV~HLCOKEO FOR NFORMATION 

PLEASE RETAINTHIS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS 

PfOPLES SERVICE 19401 NE 22ND AVE 
POST OFFICE BOX 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-?"'1 

ADDRESS MIAMI FL 331 80-21 07 

1-877-832-6747 

Y "  * r * X TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5X. * * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. i 

1 2.776.74 

I 04/22/11 I 

I 00648097 I 

I 04/30/11 I 

* * * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES * * * * * * X * * 
--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

TO OF DAYS DATE 

04/01/11 31 04/01/11 

X * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * * * * * X * 
METER METER READS _ _ _ _ _  FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 
ZTQ74899 14945 12343 2602 1.0350 1.00000 2693.1 

TOTAL THERMS = 2693.1 

* * * * X * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * Y * X * * 

THMS a 
THMS a 

STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

0.15634 
0.81902 

3420.14 
3420.14- 

150.00 
421.04 
2205.70 

2776.74 

0.00 
2776.74 

2776.74 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEESITE AT www.pecplesgas.wm 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY, 
W Y m )  



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 c  

P.O. Box 31 01 7 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

I 15791056 I I 33,160.57 I 0 4 / 1 9 / g  

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

OLOLZO 1579LO5b 0033Lb057 
FLORIDA CITY GAS ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC 
955 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

PLEASE WRITCYO,R ACCOVhTNrMBER Oh THC FROhT OF mO.H ChFCK OR MOhCY ORDCR ANC RFTURh THE JPPER PORT Oh 
OF THIS .hVOtE WlTli YObR PAYMEhT MESSAGES WRITTEN ON THE S P E R  PORTOh MAY BE OVERLOOAED FOR NFORMATiON 
PLEASE CONlACT JS AT ONE OF TnE COhVEhlENT hJM0ERS LISTED ON TnE WCX THAhX YOJ' 

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION F O R ~ U R  RECORDS 

PEDPLE!3 W A S  SERV'CE 600 SW 172ND AVE 
ADDRESS MIRAMAR FL 33029 POST OFFICE BOX 31017 

TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

I 04/19/11 1 

15791056 J 

MAR 1 1  1167.1 
MAR 10 1232.0 

1 0412711 1 

x * TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5X. * * * * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. * *  
* * * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES * * * * * * * * 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

NUMBER STATEMENT 
OF DAYS DATE 

03/25/11 29 03/29/11 

X X X L 8 8 Y THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * * X X * * * 
FACTORS----- THERMS _ _ _ _ _  METER METER READS 

NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZTE87908 167496 164226 3270 1.0350 10.00000 33844.5 

TOTAL THERMS = 33844.5 

X * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION 1: * * * * * 
WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 150.00 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 37995.52 
PAYMENT 37995.52- 

DISTRIBUTION 33844.5 THMS a 0.15634 5291.25 
PGA 331344.5 THMS a 0.81902 27719.32 
TOTAL GAS CHAROES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TAXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

33160.57 

0.00 
33160.57 

33160.57 

TO PAY BY PHONE. DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.peaplesgas.com 
(MVZFGS) 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY 



Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
CURRENT MONTH: 04/11 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU (6,918) (69,180) ($75,440.93) 
FPL Energy 4,242 42,420 $16,586.22 
Infinite Energy 
lnterconn Resources 
Mirabito 
End Users Inc 
MX Energy 
Penninsula Energy 
Penninsula Energy Adjustment 
Pacific Summit 
Utility Resources Sol 
Pro Energy Partners 
Florida Natural Gas 
PRI Energy Services 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 

1,200 12,000 ($44,459.49) 

1,530 15,300 $5,982.30 
6,363 63,630 $24,084.35 

(10) ($9.58) - $0.00 

(253) (2,530) ($2,424.09) 
(3,713) (37,130) ($12,674.85) 

(1) - 
I 

- 
(50) (500) ($562.91) - 

B5 



PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICE CO. 
1015 NW OTH STREET 
WINTER HAVEN FL 338814018 

8 e N h  Add-: ~~ .. ~~ ~~~ 

1015 NW 6TH STREET 
WINTER HAVEN 

INVOICE for the Month of March 2011 

Pqe: 1 
I n v o h  No: 2011o444042 
lnvoh Dit.: 0)/18/2011 
Customu Numbmr: 238009.954 
Duo Dlt.: WlB12011 
ttanl vp.: MKT 
Loaatlon: 0303 

AMOUNT DUE: $ 18,877.07 



$4.6380 

$ 612,182.Q 

UC 

K 

(26.424) I (122554.51) K 
S u b T d * O m a Q u m r '  $ 489,62801 K 

$ (12,465-9) $ (12,46551) 



COMM-PHYKommadii 

Dzwwm - b b rnlrrrm Ydum -(*) 
V DManncp 

31 $3.3303 FGTz1 45,282 B a h d  $ 150,769.06 $ 152,164.35 
31 $5.11M mu 74,399 Basebad $ 380.550.79 $ 380.5sn.79 
31 $5.3500 F G r z 3 1 8 . 5 9 9 - J  99.m.65 $ 99.504.65 

138,= $ 630,844.H) $ (1,375.29) 
3b CY> 

31 $3.6624 FGT 21 77,488 Swing $ 203,794.46 
31 I0.m FGTz2 Smng I 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

31 

31 
31 
31 

31 

31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

FGT23 

Total Commodity P u m  215,768 $ 914,636.96 

$3 33w m 21 774 W k  $ 2,577.42 
$0 WW FGTZ? - Bay- I 
$3.8350 FGT73 z.w5 WGas J 7,689.18 
Total Storage PU- 2,779 $ m266.60 

Oliainal Innvoice Blrmmss 

$0.0lW FSS 2,652 WGas $ 26.52 

$0.0lW F s  45.485 W G a r  $ 454.85 $ 
48.l37 $ 48137 

$0.0443 m-1 133,850 Basebad $ 5,929.56 $ 
S0.m m-2 - & d o a d  f 

133,850 S 5,929.56 

$0.0443 -1 75,w Smw $ 3,324.54 
$0.m m 2  ; s* $ 

7 5 w  $ 3324.54 

$0.0280 -1 2,692 WGaslnj $ 75.3% 
m 2  L BayGasr j  2 $O.woO 

2,697. $ 75.38 

$0.0443 FE-1 44,050 BayGasWd $ 1,951.42 S 
$0.m m 2  - BayGasWdS 

$ l.95242 

450.72 $ 4.13 

5.947.28 $ (17.72) 
86 (b> 

1,933.70 $ 17.72 
Bbl?) 

uc 

m 

m 
m 

(1,371.16) $ (1,371.17) 
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